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In 1962, C.L. Kuffer collected these photographs for the Centenary of the
Maryborough State School. At the University Archivist's request, Kuffer
sent the plates to be copied by the University.

14™ May, 1962

Open

Black and white photographic prints showing views of Maryborough: the
lake, the Duke and Timor (1876), streetscape and old stores including
the Leviathan, the Benevolent Home, the Gaol, the Empire Dining Room,
the Hospital (1857), the Lead Pottery. {CHECK WITH FAY AGAINST HER
FORM}

Item 4 of this collection is missing.
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4% priots.

1860s to 1902

These photographs are listed in the same
received order used by Mr. Kuffer, and his descriptions
and remarks have been quoted verbatim in the list.



~ No. 4 appears
to be missing.
No.5

1 1870,

KUFFER (MARYBORQUGH) PHOTUGRAPHS 2.

Bo.l

Ko.2

o, 3

Hoe. & and
Bo.5

| Duke and Timor, ,

Ho.46

Yo.8

LIST OF PRINIES

Paddle steamer, owned and operate! by John H, Pascoe in the
9.8, Cr. Pascoe was mayor of Meryborough in 1921. The steamer
was bought of Taylors the boatwen of Ballarat and was taken
te Bridgewatar on Loddon River. It pllied on Lake Victoriu

in Magyborough. 4 lake wade by prisoners of the local gaol
about 1887,

The original Simson homestesd, The hexd {s that of Morman
Gillies, who lived there later.

Donald Campbell Simson took up lanéd in the district inm 184.
and had considerable acreage. He died suddenly im 1851,

The Alma Consels Mine,

“The 4lma", a3 the lead was named, is about J miles west of
Maryborough., The area wasz yushad about 1855, there being an
extansive "flat’ at a depth of 5', The lead went morth for
about 2% miles and che sinking increased to 75 feet. It is
recorded that Alma Consols ylelded gold to value of £118,422.

- At Tipperary Hill, Alsa, & serious uprising started when a

clalm was "Jumped'. 3,u0v miners srmed with pistols, shovels,
pieks, sticis, etc, assembled. Clashes similar to Ballarat's
Eureska were espected. suthorities in Melbourne took a serious
view and forty mountsd police received orders to proceed to
Maryborvough with the promise that the 12¢ch Begiment would be
despatched. The situation eased with the founding of the
Haryborough Protection Secilety.

These are prints of mimes In the Timor area., The Grand Duke,
Timor and Duxe snd Msin leads produced 356,800 ozs of

geld valued at £1,427,)00, Thiz was «ithout the gold from
the shallow workings and tributary leads.

& print of one of the Leviathap Reef mines. There was much
activity at this area, about 2% miles north-west of
Maryborough. A zettlement, with stores end schools was
established, Some well known and seccessful companies arve
remembared, viz.~ Judd and Barry. Smowden. Dark and Sharp.
Judd and Barcy mlamecé Gold Mining Co. Records show that
the Bnglish Company's crushing wae 110,134 tons for 29,39
ozg. Barlier cleims crashed 38,435 for 1,231 ozs. Host
workings did not go below water level; mtz the MNew X.wiathau
mine worked below to a depth of 960 faet.

Another wethod of winning gold. The earth and stone are
washed, This 4s a print of the dredge plant at Talbot. Nine
miles gsouth of Maryborough. Anm:hm former mining centre.

Unidentified mine
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No.ll.
Ho.12,

 No.13.

No. 14,

Nos.16, 16, 17
and &u

No. 15. Fat Mag

No.16. Chinese Camp
No.17. Chinese Camp
No.40. Chinese on coach

No. 18.

Maryborough Hospital
1857

Sketch

Minss in the Carisbrook area, 5 miles ezst of Maryborough.
Mives worxed for many years &t Carisbrook, and much gold was
won. The following values wure recorded:- Napier Freehold
£278,746, Chalxks Freehold £216,352. Chalks No.l £14u,ull,
Chalks No.3 £177,624, Chalks Junction £86,306, Carisbrook
United £33,87..

Unidentified mine
Another Timor mine. See Nos. 4 and 5.

Apnother viaws of Leviathan Reef minipg and stores. All
now gone. SHee Fo.6.

This showe the once &ctive srea at Leviathan Reef. fSee

Ho.6. The top story of tiue house has bean removed and is
the only building there from the old days.

The news of the di:scovery of gold in this area brought

" men of different Buropean nations, plus the Chinese, to

the field. These prints deal with the Chinese who formed a
"camp' within the borough, They built houses of a
temporary nature. Some of their number traded Chinese
foods, tea, nuts biscuits ginger, etc. They sold most
of the crackers used by Maryborough's ‘young fry". They
conducted gambling gawmes, and daily they had a lottery.
Agent. for this woulli visit the business houses and '
workshops for clients. At the cauwp there was an claborate
Joss house, and {or those <hu beceme Christians a church
complere with ball, The Chinese minister was under the
control of the Church of England and the prescher was

Mr. Lee Walh. The Chinese band played at evenings and the
chief instrument was thé gong. Most of the Chinese ware
quiet &nd luw-abiding, but some of the dwellings became -
houses of Lll-fame. Gir.s, many from the City and of a
certain type, lived imn the camp, and many married the
Chinese. Print No.l5 is of one <idely known as "Fat Mag"
(Mrs. Maggie Wy Pook). She was said to weigh 30 stonme,
She was buried at Chewton by Messts Hubble Brothers who
were not able to get her casket into thair hearse. ¥

Brawls were frequent at the camp and police bad regular
duty to maintala order. The cump was gradually eliminated,
chiefly by fires. Cne.of the teremonies was the feeding
of the dead at the cemetery. Cooked food, money und
candles wers piaced at the graves of the depsrted. Today
the cooking futﬁﬁta #uill stande in the Chinese portion
of the cemeteary. _

Wo.4U shows the Chinese arriving by coach. Note the
gold pdns and gear,

Locals are able to pbint out the sbhallow workimgs of

;h; Chinese who, unlike the other winers, dug circular
oles. . ’
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No.l%
No.20.
No.21.
Ho.22.
No.23. No.23
"~ The upper is

§ of the warehouse

of John F. Cumins,
auctioneer and

& cattle salesman.

No.24.

No. 25.
Glasgow House,
John Agnew

1 "After School hours

~ onthe Wednesday

1 half holiday. Note

the shutters on
the windows.

No.28.

- Ho.29.

No.30.

Nos.26 and 27.

"The Advertiser Office'. This paper was established

in 1854 by Messrs. J.H. Gearing and E.H. Nuttell,. ¢
and was printed inm a tent. It is still in operation

and has at times been published s & bi-weekly, tri-weekly
and daily newspaper. It has contxibuted much to the
development of the city and district.

The first town hall, bullt prior to 186i:, and served
until the present hall, and offices, were erected

in 1887. On this site a Baby Health Centre now
stands. Corner Clarendon and WNeill Streets,

Barklay s "Pull and Plenty” boarding lhouse. As many

of the early residente Bad left their homes in search

of gold, accommodation was needed. This is one that was
situated in High Street, about the site of the present
Coles store. The gent Lo the centre of the group is Chas
Kuffer, & wellwknown bandsman, painter and entertainer.

- High Street, looking south. Taken in 1870. The hotels

McIvor and Telegraph still stand. The latter L3 now used
ag offices.

Buildings used as schools prior to 1862, The lower print
is of the Church of England Sunday School, or Parish

Hall, where Mr. and Mrs. John Gardner conducted classes

at 1/6 per weesc. Mr. Gardner became the first State School
teacher in Maryborough, in 1862,

Top. The staff of Robinson's foundry, in High Sgreet. On
this site the Highland Society's club-rooms and bowling
greens have been built.

When the mines were in operation, heavy and light machinery
were maintained by Robinson's staff. They had lathes, a
casting shop, and boiler repair yards at the reagr.

(Stamp Son & Symons Coach Factory).
Lower. This works was situated in Tuaggra Street. It
closed prior to the motor car's arrival. Note the “penny
fathing" cycle at the right of the picture. These were ¥
used by tradesmen to carry tools tc jobs, and races on
such were a feature in the district'’s sporting events.

(Ford & Garland, Flagstaff Hotel)

Barly business places. A pew Flagstaff Hotel has been
erected,

$tate Savings Baok, in High Street. This bank has been
in operation in Maryborough for about 1u2 years. In the
early days local leading citizens acted as msnaginz
committee.

The coach, whilst the horses are rested. Thoughb to'he
at corner of High and Tuaggra Streets. (Empire Dining Room).

High Street looking south. Lowenstein bought gold. He was
mayor four times. The first in 1867. A street has been
named after him. Levi's store is the site of the preseat
State Electricity office.
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Ho.33.

Ho.34.

Kﬁ’ss.

Ho. 36.

Mo.37.

Chureh op Christ, without the preseat parch. Fuunded
in Maryborough Lo 14564,

Chureh «f Bnglacd’s Parizh Hall, them used as &
wohowl,

Tre Benevalent Howe in Dundesz (Timor) Reosd. This has
been sonducted by tha Clity's sldest Women's association.
It is now used for elderly men culy. On the site two
additiopsl Darby and Josn wnits avs belsg c¢rested.

Some of the District's plovesrs, tasen at the celsbratiocn
in the park, on the occaslon of the jubilee in 194,
AeBe Outtrim, M.L.A. lo centre (with "mo').

Harybovough's gaocl. Mow dumolished. dccovding to records
the paol was built prioy to 1461. There were 2o many
violent crimes oo the golifieils that giols had to be
built to retain the w.ny, whan sentenced. There were ®o
workshops in the gaol; but prisonsrs were put to useful

- occupation such as bﬂiluag roads, bridges, sams, etz

They woul! be marched laily f{ram the gaol to the
employment sitz. The bius-stone offtcera' quarters huwva
been retaiped, and are uwsed by private residents. Wm
the Jdepression pericd, men seeking work, used the cells
for ehelter. The stéps inside the ioox-oul Lowers were
used for the erection of the Ploneers' Hamorial Tower on
Bristal @411, This wes opened 4t Basger 1933, by‘iate
Gag, Frost, Hol.d.

The print shows the twe bulliings #till ia uee privataly.
Maryborough's first Pest Uifice buliding.
When Maryborough seltiement began, it wis tu the Noreh,

now Royal Park. 4 cagves towas, nd the post offlce
business was conducted iv & tent. Latey, &3 businens

- promiseg were built ot the present site, the postsl

arreangements ware taken over by levi  Brothers, in
High Street. (See prinmt No.30,) .
¢

The fiest post office bui mmg wis wanned by one ‘peveon,
that was in 1357. The present P.0. i+ in keeplug with the
other bulldings 1o the Civie Scusve, and has a Lower with -
& strikisg ciock. The telephone exchangs was opened in
1909 with 15 subscribers,

High Btreet :vocing north. The gelden age Hotel was
destroyed by lirs about 1d¥.. The brick butlilmg next

was the Golien Age Bail. The main hall ila the towm. p 3
aftervards wds used for the Zducstion Department's sloyd*

and cooking centres. “The idvertiser’ now bas its office

there. The piace marked Timber Yard” {s thut of Lev
énd the piave where the post nifice business was ﬁrmmcmﬁ
prior to the bullifag of the eaxly pam: aﬁﬁm. o

* woodworkmg
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#eo.38.

Ho.d%.

Ne. 40.

Ko.41.

Bo.41.

Bo.63.

uﬁ'v "i’f" -

Bo.45,

Ho.46.

Maryborough's furst Railwsy Station, built wben the line
came through fo 1874, Soou afcer the estabilshmaat of the
diggings Cobb and Co's line of coaches was the weans of
most tramsport, Uue of the eariy managerxs ‘for Cobb sud Ce.
was A R. Outtrim, wio figuced proninently in Maryburcugh.
Tha statlion shown in the print wei demolished about 1830,
snd the new ztsbion gompleted in 1832, Ik cost 4 little
less than £22, 307, The branch line to Avocs was opaned

in 1877, The lise to Mildura was opened in 1%:3, A

cisck was igstalled in the tower oo the new station is

I T

Una ol the early type luc.mdtives, with Jstaff, It was
the practice them, <8 new, Lo neme engines. This one vas
called Beilie Rogevs. Maryberough latey bocewe & large
and lupovtent rall centrs, with repaly shopgs and
administration oifices,

See Nox. 253, 16 apd 17,
Horse drawn bus
Prior to the car, voad coumunication between the other

- centres vas wade by the coach am? bus. The wearby places,

Timer, Carisbroox
has Ireguant aegy Ced
buaes on the
Mrk, aud his

had gredt troub
late shopplog miﬁikwﬁ&twﬁaﬁ
Hpom,

mmwm m;«m:m Craigin and Haveiock,
ol wttms wm a;f wiiﬁimww’

@&

,-»mn.t:m ‘Wms ay&m&sﬁ to

Mr. slexanier Mclaundgess, Mayyborsugh's fivst wnaysr.
Ziecved Hay &, 1857.

He was the leader of the wovasent which led to the
comstitution ai the sunicipailty anl the szwwim of the
bovsuph aummu.

Mayor from 1857 to ¥857.

Unknows .

J.C. Simaon, our first kpows native. Born 1B4.. Som of

Ckhe saviiest settiers.

dr. JoCo Hooper, Mayyburough's fivac Town Cleck (Honorazy).
He f£illed the p»zmmim from 1857 to 1889,

Pottery made by Mr, Plumridge at adelnide. Lead, sbout
thres miles west of Maryborough., The site vas lost uatia
136, when Ne. Arthur Martlu, whe vecemtiy Wm m iand.,

wah levelling the iand by bulliozer. He came uposn the

clay-pits, im which there is much broken, glazed, wz%ary.
Uue serviette ving had besn mﬁtmwu it {a good
conditisn,



ho.47.

na\ *‘“g .

Ko 4%,

“i’hwa Ceisy. One of the outstanding wen in Maryborough's

bixtory. Born Ln Irelssd, snd arrived in Marybovough ia
1354, He wae 4 leader in the foymation of the Fire Brigade
in 2361, He <as the first captsin zad held the position
for 57 yol¥ o, apd was, geveral timaz, presifent of the

. Country Flre Brigades® Board. He was & loader ofa

movement yesponsible for the purchasing of the town'e
firat fire  engine.at the coek of £130. He sevved ae a
counciiior for maoy wears and was payor of the berough
oo nione pocaslions, the fivest Lo 15859, ant the last fa 13u¥.
This man was held in high estsem im = wile zireie,

The committee of the Forst Former Residents' Mmmmam
in Melbouvns. It was founde? after the first L
Bach-to-Marybsrough celebrations in 1921, 1o the gzmﬁp
are Mesyre. Wm. Smith, Thoo, Remsey, Jos, Goedman, .
Frems Qaviyom, Wa. Ellery. Robt. Jasssn. The comuittss

has been the mean: of keeping lntyrest in mxywmw by

Mty dwelluze, & vounlou 1s held euch Sustraiia Day st
vy Alexsniar Drive, ani at five yearly mmwx{u

S a Mc&m&%&atym:‘mxn in arceagsd.

~$mmxm_mm&m o afficsres such as aseats lrisking

tountaia, have basn erected in Maryborough.

Farmer resldents who veteraad ;fm: bhe f.rag
Back~to-Maryborough ewsste in i 1. The gent standiug to
one atde ves Counellloy Jemes Ziliotr then Mayor, and
President of the Msryborough (Bome) Cormittoe.





